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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:  January 13, 2023 
 
PROJECT: Palmer 3A and Juniper Well House Designs, DWSRF Project #7491-01 
 
OWNER: City of Owosso 
 
BID DATE: January 17, 2023 @ 3:00 PM 
 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents 
dated December 1, 2022, as noted below. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 
space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.  
 
This Addendum consists of 2 pages (including Contractor’s Questions). 

CHANGES TO TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
1. None 

CHANGES TO BIDDING REQUIREMENTS and GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

 
2. 00 11 13 – Page 6 of 17, Delete line Item 17 from the from the Bid Form by placing an X in the 

BID UNIT PRICE and the BID PRICE boxes.     
 

3. 00 52 13 – Page 3 of 8, Delete line Item 17 from ARTICLE 5 – CONTRACT PRICE.5.1.A by 
placing an X in the BID UNIT PRICE and the BID PRICE boxes.     

CHANGES TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

 
4. None 

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

 
5. JUNIPER WELLHOUSE DESIGN Sheet C-4 SITE LAYOUT PLAN – WEST.   

Delete note in bottom left corner:  Proposed electrical service from existing pump station 
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QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS 

 
1. Q: Can the fencing contractor provide 4” terminal posts instead of the specified 3-1/2” 

posts.   
 
A:  4” terminal posts are acceptable. 

 
 

2. Q: There is a note on the Juniper C-11 Sheet that says “or City of Owosso Approved 
Equal” for the access barrier gate. Is a preliminary shop drawing all that is required for 
approval prior to bidding?   
 
A:  We will not be evaluating product alternatives during the bidding process. Any alternative to 
the access barrier gate specified will be evaluated during the submittal process after contract 
execution.   

 
3. Pg 445 of 675 in the spec Section 26 05 33, 3.1.C Indoor conduit, we are assuming that all 

indoor conduit would fall under the “Exposed, Not Subject to Physical Damage” category? 
It lists both ERMC and EMT for this selection. Which is to be used?  
 
A:   EMT is acceptable.  

 
4.  Drawing C-4 at the Juniper Site has a note in the bottom left corner of the page that says 

“Proposed electrical service from existing pump station”. What is this note referring to? 
The proposed electrical service line is shown further to the North and crosses the road.  
 
A:  Remove this note from drawing C-4.    

 
5.  On the Bid Form, what is the intention for Line Item 17 – Electrical Service Conduit Install? 

There is an allowance for the new electrical service to be provided and installed by 
Consumers.  
 
A:  Conduit and conductors by Consumers Energy.  Delete line Item 17 from the from the Bid 
Form by placing an X in the BID UNIT PRICE and the BID PRICE boxes.     

   
6. Is there an estimated value for this project? 

 
A:  The cost estimate will not be released during bidding. 

  
7.  Regarding the Fiberglass Reinforced Panel at the ceiling, are we to provide a backer of 

plywood or drywall for this material to fasten or glue to? 
 
A:  Per spec section 09 77 00; 2.2.A.2.a.:  Substrate:19/32” Fir exterior plywood.  If the 
Contractor uses the basis of design panels, they come factory bonded. See product data: 
https://www.nudo.com/resources/p15_product_data.pdf 

 
 

End of Addendum No. 2 

 
 


